

# LINDANI CEBEKHULU



## PROFILE

I am a AV / Video technician with more than 15 years of experience

## PERSONAL INFO

Surname: Cebekhulu  
First name: Lindani  
Date of birth: 11 July 1983  
Identity No: 8307115563083  
Gender: Male  
Marital status: Single  
Race: African Nationality: South African +passport  
Physical address: 102 Ogle road, Wentworth, 4052  
Postal address: P O Box 47150, Greyville, Durban 4023  
E-mail address: igugud@gmail.com  
Driver's licence: code 10+pdp  
Cell No. : 078 154 1210

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

### Durban University of Technology

Undergraduate - Electrical and Electronics Engineering | 2003

### Berea Technical College

Electrical Engineering S3 | 2000

Subject passed: Mathematics N4, Electrotechnics N4, Industrial electronics N4 Digital systems N4.

### Hlakaniphani S.S. School

Grade 12 | 1999

Subject passed: Zulu, English, Afrikaans, Biology, Physical Science, Mathematics

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Av and sound technician

The hire zone | May 2005 - January 2022

Duties:

- Set up and run the sound and video equipment used to conduct live events such as meetings, sports games, business conventions, and concerts.
- Mix soundboards, play video recordings, enhance lighting, and coordinate graphics

### Audio Visual Technician

Event management company | 2005 - 2022

Duties:

- Audio Visual Technician for all types of concert , and also for conferences and parties.

### Video/LED Technician

Al isteklal Qatar | February 2022 - April 2022

Duties:

- Driving the cube van delivering LED road cases to and from set, unloading/loading equipment.
- Assembling and configuring LED walls.
- Monitoring and troubleshooting LED screens on set.
- Liaising with Gaffer and Production to ensure proper logistical planning and power distribution.

### Peer educator (mpintshi)

Love life (NAFCI clinic) | 2003 - 2004

Duties:

- Facilitator in chill room sessions Youth topics Love Life programs
- Presentation Love Life programs Clinic and chill room session Awareness Condoms (male & female) HIV/aids Sti. Teenage pregnancy Etc.
- School programs Love Life programs
- Motivation Sport and recreation (in different sporting codes).
- Prepare and compile weekly & monthly statistics and Plans.

## OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

### **Durban North studios**

Sound engineering | 2004

Covering: Basic theory, Advanced theory, Mic. Theory, Mix theory, Advanced mix theory, Basic public address systems theory, Practical mix down, Multitrack tape operation

### **Durban North studios**

Live event technical production | 2004

Covering : audio visual, Sound, Lighting, Staging, Event management

## REFERENCES

Name of the company: kJG Production

Name: Mr. Abe Mashazi

Position held: Director

Contact number: 083 589 3003

Name of the company: Al isteklal Qatar

Name: Ndumiso Mkhize

Position held: Technical manager

Contact Number: +97433044317

---